
J. Eagar :_corer, Director 
Feacral Du_rcau of investigation 

-7 - United States Department of Justice 
:lashington 25, D.C. 

Dear Mr. hoover: 

As you 1:now, one of the r ct important matters being con-

sidcred by this Commission is the e.-,:tent to which various federal law 

enforcement agencies knew of the activities of Lee Harvey Oswald before 

the assassination of President Kenneay. • 

(7.—In the course of its inquiry in this regard, the Commission 

hap obtained from each of the agencies concerned a great deal of in-

formation', =4)-in-the-a= of--the-Caatral-Intelligence Agency, the 

Denartment of State, the Office of Naval Intelligence , and the 

immigration & Naturalization-Sdi^Viee, the Commission has been furnished 

the entire contents of any files maintained by each of these agencies 

en•Osuuld erior to NovaMber 22, 3.963. 

The FBI has been most cooperative in furnishing its form-1  t  

reports on Oswald, and in responding by letter or memorandum to 

certain questions that have arisen fron time to time. 

The Commission has a nuMber of specific questions regmrding - 

these FBI materials; for convenience, the questions are set forth 

in an attachment to this letter. Although some of the questions are, 

in form, susceptible of,a simnle affirmative or negative response, 

the Commission would appreciate instead a reasoned response to each 

question, in reasonable detail, and with such substantiating materials 

as seem appropriate. 	 • a' 



So that the data available to the Commission in this area 

with res'Icct to tho FBI is as cc4,..)rehensivo as that which has already 

been furnished to the Commission by the other federal agencies con-'  

corned, the Commission would a71nrcciate bein;::: furnished two copies 
1"-54- 	 ; 

of all FBI files on Oswal" whether maintained at hcadd_uareers or at any 
field office. This should include all material in FBI files dealing 

/ 
with Oswald in anywaywhich has not already been fdrnIshed to the 

Commission, including inral mororanda, telet' 7)/ and other 
Instructions or communications between 

Ctw 
voillance reports arml'any surveillance 

internal mail cover reports on Oswald, 

feasible the Commission would alsO,appreciate being furnished two 

copies of any otherdata onjOswald no 
.4'14 

example, extracts from the lEv''‘Irz of the 	 activities of those 

agents who had any contaci with Oswald if Bch entries are not a part 

of the Oswald files. 

I'recognze that the information requested in this letter 

requires the most careful and secure treatment. The,Commission would 

be pleased to discuss any suggestions you ray have as to security pre-

cautions you would want to observe in making the data available to 

the Commission. 

On behalf of the-- Commission I wish to trPnk you and your 

representatives for your continued assistance to the work of the 

Commission. 

Sincerely, 

Chntrman 

Enclosure 

FBI ao.ivities, internal sus- 
/ 

con&ucted involving Oswald, 

and the like. TO the extent • 

contained in his files, aslfor 

0 
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him thzouLh that lead? Were any furthe
r efforts made between 

Eovembcr 5 and November 22 to locate Os
-,ald, and if not, why not? 

4. Did LA Hosty 	
Oswald and Mrr.... Paine 

L';Z=rovenher 1, 1963 a7Zrwas he acconn
anicd by another asont or 0 

a::cnts? At what time of day did 3?. Ho
sty conduct this Intervimr 

on No,t-.mber-1, 1963, and did 
he receive any advice rezardinz the tim

e 

mhen Oswald was exnected to visit 1.irs
. Paine's house that day, or" • 

A:A-4-1? 

2/. What was the FBI evaluation of con
fidential information re-

ceived on November 18, 1963 regardinz Oswald's letter to the Soviet 

EMbassy in Washinston? 

Did SA Hosty state to anyone on Novenbe
r 22, 1963 that 

Oswald had contacted two 	sUbversive- agents about 15 days befor
e 

the assassination, but that the entire information was To Secret? 

1Z so, to that did SA Hosty refer? 

In view of all the :L rnation 	
to the FBI about Oswald 

before the assassination, J. 	
comnrehensive explanation of: 

a. What was the true --ree of concern
 in which the FBI 

held Oswald? k,  

b. Why did the 1,1 apparent v consid
er that Oswald's 

conduct did not merit dvice to the See
l t Service, particuiprly in the 

liaison activities 7modiately; precedins t President's trip to Texas? • 

c. was the FBI i..cluiry into Oa I ld's ac
tivities not more 

\ 
active in c 	

. 
nection with its wn direct responli.l

ities? 
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